
 INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Bob Young, Council President 
 
FROM: Pam Serina, HR Manager 
 
DATE: May 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 2019-R48 &  

Resolution 2019-R49 
   

Second reading passage requested for two (2) AFSCME Collective Bargaining 
Agreements-AFSCME City Employees and AFSCME Dispatch Employees for the period 
of April 16, 2019 through April 15, 2022. 

 
The Administration is requesting second reading passage of: 
 
2019-R48, A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A THREE-YEAR LABOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF GREEN AND LOCAL 2714 OF THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, 
COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES (“AFSCME”) EMPLOYEE UNIT, AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY; and, also, for  
 
2019-R49, A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A THREE-YEAR LABOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF GREEN AND LOCAL 2714 OF THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, 
COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES (“AFSCME”) DISPATCH UNIT, AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY. 
 
The above approved legislation is required in order to implement wage and work rule changes 
agreed to that will enhance City operational efficiencies.  The Rules and Personnel Committee 
may wish to convene Executive Session.  
 
 
 

 


